
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

November 12, 2014 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:  Property Tax Levy 

   Proposed Budget 

Public Comment: * Three Minute Limit 

 

Minutes:   (Tab A) 

Mayor’s Report/Comments:  

 

Staff Reports:  Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)  

   Todd Baun Staff Report (Tab C) 

   Staff Reports (Tab D) 

  

Old Business:  

   

 New Business: Lemay Contract (Tab E) 

 Teamsters Union Contract (Tab F)  

 Tax Levy Refund (Tab G) 

   

Ordinances: Property Tax Levy (Tab H) 

 

Resolutions:   

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session   

Adjournment 

Agenda November 12, 2014 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, October 22, 2014

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Schiller, Ator and Peterson.

ABSENT Councilmember Catterlin was absent. It was moved by Councilmember Schiller, seconded

by Councilmember Reed to excuse Councilmember Cattlerin's absence. Motion Carried

4-0.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, and Dan Glenn.

                                   PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC HEARING PROPERTY 
TAX LEVY

The hearing opened at 7:01 pm and recessed at 7:01 pm due to the lack of tax information 
from the Grays Harbor County Assessors Office. The hearing will resume on November 12, 
2014 when the tax levy information should be available.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the minutes from the October 8, 2014 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn reminded Council that any messages on City machines or City related texts and 
conversations on personal electronics are subject to public record requests. 

Mr. Glenn is waiting to hear back from Coastal Community Action Program's head official to 
obtain clarification regarding language in the contract in an effort to avoid a future finding from 
the auditor's for not handling funds properly.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun has provided a report to the Council and is available if there are any questions.

REED COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENTS

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, sconded by Councilmember Reed to appoint 

Susan Carroll and Jennie Reed to the Rural Electric Economic Development 

Committee. Motion Carried 4-0.

 2015 GRAYS HARBOR 
COUNTY COURT CONTRACT

Mayor Dent, Dan Glenn, Todd Baun and Wendy Collins attended a meeting with the 
representatives of the Grays Harbor County Courts to discuss a potential court contract for 
2015 in an effort to lower expenditures in the current expense fund. The County presented an 
option to charge the City by type of infraction, per infraction, and after further discussions, the 

cost savings will be substantial. It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by 

Councilmember Peterson to authroize the Mayor to sign the contract with Grays Harbor 

County Courts. Motion Carried 4-0.

2015 BIAS CONTRACT BIAS Software has provided a service agreement contract renewal for 2015. It was moved by 

Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Ator to authorize the Mayor to 

sign the 2015 BIAS service agreement contract. Motion Carried 4-0.

2015 FIRE DISTRCIT 5 
CONTRACT

Dan Glenn reported that the City of Elma's Fire District 5 Contract automatically expires this 
year unless the City renews it. McCleary's FD 5 contract continues unless we end it and will 
automatically renew. After discussion, the Council preferes the City of Elma's approach and 

wishes to renogotiate without automatically renewing after three years. It was moved by 

Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to authorize the Mayor to sign 

the contract with Fire District 5. Motion Carried 4-0.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 38652-38697 including EFT's in the 
amount of $139,391.87.  

Tab A - Minutes November 12, 2014 22



Payroll vouchers/checks approved were 38497-38581 including EFT's in the amount of 
$149,136.48.

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve 

the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT Councilmember Schiller asked Mayor Dent why he transfered $55,000 from the light and 
power fund to the current expense fund after the audit. Mayor Dent said the money was 
already transferred before the audit. Councilmember Schiller asked if we are going to talk 
about the audit and the finding we received, and also wanted to know if the finance committee 
has met recently. Todd Baun responded the finance committee has not met in several 
months. Councilmember Schiller hasn't seen the expenditures yet and Mayor Dent told him he 
would receive them next week. Councilmember Schiller asked if we have a contingency plan 
to pay the fund transfers back. Dan Glenn stated the auditors requested the City develop an 
analaysis to justify the transfers and Councilmember Schiller asked how do you "BS" your way 
backwards. Mr. Glenn said he assumes those people involved in the budget had those 
documents and Wendy and Todd will be looking through them. Councilmember Schiller 
wanted to know if funds will be set aside to repay the transfers and Dan told him that repaying 
was a recommendation. Mr. Glenn said staff will create an analysis. Dan Glenn pointed out 
that the auditor commented that the Clerk-Treasurer's office has done a great job.

Councilmember Schiller stated we have to vote on a budget and wants to know if the Mayor is 
planning on putting funds back in the light and power fund.

Terry Franklin wanted to encourage the Council to look at the crude oil trains because it 
affects all of us. Mayor Dent said if the Council wants it on the agenda, he will add it.

Gary Atkins asked the Mayor if he has worked on negotiations with the Sheriff's Department 
and Mayor Dent said no. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adjourn 

the meeting at 7:25 PM. The next meeting is scheduled for November 12, 2014 at 7:00 

PM. Motion Carried 4-0.

Tab A - Minutes November 12, 2014 33



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 12, 2014 44



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 12, 2014 55



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 12, 2014 66



Tab B - City Attorney Report November 12, 2014 77



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: November 7th, 2014 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

    

 

2015 Budget 
 

The 2015 Preliminary budget is completed and you should have copies of it.  It is also 

posted on the website. If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know and I 

will do my best on answering them.   

 

AWC Short Video 

 

Association of Washington Cities (AWC) has produced a short video, less than three 

minutes, titled The Ugly Truth: Infrastructure Investment. The intent of this video is to 

assist in beginning a conversation about the importance of infrastructure investment with 

and between legislators, community members and other stakeholders. I have attached the 

link. 

 

The Ugly Truth video 

 

Accident Prevention Program 

 

We have recently been informed by Labor and Industries that we need to update our 

Accident Prevention Program.  I have started looking into the process.   

 

 

3rd Street Open House 

 

The City and Skillings Connolly will be hosting an open house for the 3rd Street project 

on November 12th from 3 to 6 pm.  This is keep the public involved in the process and to 

answer any questions or concerns they may have on the design.   

 

 

Tab  

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report November 12, 2014 88



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � �  � � 
 � � 	 
! " # $ % $ # $ & '
· ( ) * + , - . / 0 , 1 2 / 3 0 1 4 + , - 2 , 2 2 ) 1 5 - / 6 4 7 8 2 9 7 4 * / 4 : / ) ; - 8 < 2 2 1 2 2 / 4 = 2 > 3 3 , . 1 ?
· @ � � A � � B � 	 � 
 � � 	 @ � � � C � � � D @ � � E � � � � � � � A � C � � � 	 B � 	 � � � � � 	 � �  � � 
 � B � � � 
 � � B � � � �  � 	 � � A � C � � � 	 � C C � � � F
· @ � � A � � B � 	 � 
 � � 	 @ � � � C � � G H � I � � � � 
 � � � � � C � 	 
 A � B � � � � 	 � C 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � J � � � 
 A � B 
 F
·

� A � � � � A � � � � C � 	 
 A � � � � � A � 	 C 
 � � � � B  A � C � � � B 
 A � � �  � � K � � 
 F
·

� � L I � M N I 
 � � � 
 J � C � C C � � � � H � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � 	 � � 
 � � � � � J B � � 
 A � � � �  � � 
 � � 	 � B � B � J � � 	 � �� � 	 C 
 � � � 
 � � 	 � 
 � � C F
·

� H G D � � � � C � 	 A � C  � � � � � 
 A � B � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � 	 � J � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 A � C � 
 � � C C � � 	 � C 
 A � B � � � C � � � C 
 � �   � � F
· O � P A � � � � � � � � � 	 �  � � � � 
 A � C � � � 	 � C C � � � 
 � � �  � � � 
 A � � � � 
 A J � � � J � � 
 A � � � � � � � � FQ R $ ' S T " & U ' ' R & ' $ T V W X Y W & ' '
·

� � � I � � � 	 I 
 � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � C Z � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	  � � � � 
 A � C � � � 	 � C C � � � F
· [ H � � I � � � � 
 � � � � J � � 
 � 	 � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
 � � �  � � B � � � � �
·

� � � P � � � � � 
 � 
 
 � �  
 � 	 � 
 � J � � E J � 
 A � � 	 E 
 � � � 
  � �  � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � 	 � 
 A � � � 	 � C � �  � � � 
 � � J 	 F
·

� H \ I F H ] ^ I 
 � � � 
 � 	 � 
 � B � � � 
 � 	 � 	 
 
 A � 
 
 A � � � � � � � � � � � _ � 	 � � � � C 	 � 
 � � � � J B � � � � C � � � 	 
 � � � � J � � � � 	 � � 	 � 
 C � 	 � 
 A � �� � � 	 � 
 � � � � J � � 
 � � � � � 
 A � � � J � 
 A � � 
 
 A �  � �  � � B � � � � � 
 � � C FQ R $ ' S T " & ' ` & ' X a % & b
·

L � � I F � � � 	 I 
 F � J 	 � � A � C � � � 	 	 � 
 � B � � � � � � � 
  � C C � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 A � � H � � � � C 
 � � � C � � 	 
 � 	 � � F
·

� � L P F I � �  C � 	 � 	 
 � � � � � � � A � C 	 � J � � � 	 � � J � � F
·

� � � I F G M N 
 A � 
 � � � � � � A � C � � � 	 � � � � � � � B � � � 
 A �  � �  � � 
 � � 	 � 
 A � � J 	 � � A � C � � 
 � E � 	  � C C � C C � � 	 � B 
 A � � � 	 
 � � F
·

� � � I F � � � 	 I 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � A � C � � � 	 � � � � � � � F
· [ H � � I � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � �  � � 
 � � F
·

� � \ P c � 	 � � � � 	 C 
 � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � C � � � � � � � B � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � d 
 
 � � � � � � Fe X T ' & W % S # $ X T V W X Y W S fg X T # h ! i i a $ " S # $ X T '` & " & $ % & b e X T ' & W % S # $ X TV & W f $ # ' U ' ' R & b ` & j S # & ' V S $ bk h $ ' g X T # h k X # S a ` & j S # & ' V S $ b k X l S # &m n o p n q r n s t t u v w x y y z { { u t | w t t y z { {} ~ p � r n s { { u t w � v y z { { u v { w � � � z { {e X T ' & W % S # $ X T � i b S # & � � � n m � q o � � � � � � s ~ � q o � � � � � � � n ~ � � n � p � � � � � � � � p � � � o s � � n ~ p � � � ~ � � p � q o s � � n ~ p� p � � � � � � � p � n u � { w { { { � � � n s n � p � p � n q z� � � � � � � o o s � � n � p � n � � � � p � � � ~ � � ~ � � � p � s � � � m � q o � � � � � � s � � � r n n � � � � n � p � n � � � � n � � p � o s � ~ n n � � � p � p � n � s� � � � p � � � o s � � n ~ p p � s � � � � � � � � � � � p � ~ � � � � � � s � � � � s � � n s � � m q � s p � � � � � p s � � � z� � n � � n s � � m q � s p � s � ~ n s o s � � s � q � � � � n p p � � n ~ � s n � � � o s � � n ~ p � z
Tab D - Staff Reports November 12, 2014 99



� R $ a b $ T Y l & i S W # f & T # ! " # $ % $ #  ! e k U ¡ U k ¢ g £ Q k ¤ ¥ ¢k £ k ! ¥ ¦ ¢ § ! ` k £l ! k §k £ k ! ¥ ¦ ! e k U ¡ U k ¢ § ¨ V ¥ ! Q ! k U £ Q© � � p � q n s m n s � � ~ n y � y x � � � � � n s r � � � � � � � � n o � s p q n � p s n � � p n � ª � n � p � � � � � �o n s � � � � s r � o � � � n w q n n p � � � � � p � o � p n � p � � �� o o � � ~ � � p � z� � � � � � � � � n s q � p � � � � � n � v y v « n q � � n � � w � n � ~ � � � p s � ~ p � � � ¬ � � � � p � � � � w r � p �s n � � � n � p � � � � � � ~ � q q n s ~ � � � z� � � � « n � � n � � � n s � � s q n � y t � « n � � n � � � � o � � � � � � s r � � � � � � � ~ � � n � � � q � � � ~ � o � �~ � � n ~ � q o � � � � ~ n z� � � o n ~ p � � � � � n s � � s q n � t � t � t  � n � � � � � o n ~ p � � � � w � s � p � � � � � ~ � s s n ~ p � � � � � s� o o s � � � � � � � s � z � � � � � � s © n s p � � � ~ � p n � � �} ~ ~ � o � � ~ � n � t t t � n s � � s q � � � � � p � n � � � � � � � � o n ~ p � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � �~ n s p � � � ~ � p n � � � ~ ~ � o � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � n � � p � n� p s � ~ p � s n z© � q o � � � � p � « n ~ n � � n � t t � � � � n � p � � � p n � � � � � � s n � � ~ � p � � n � � s � p � � � s n o � s p n �� � � � n � w � r p � � � s n � � � � p � � � � s � ~ ~ n o p � r � n~ � q o s � q � � n z® � � � � � ~ n ¯ n p p n s � m n � p y x v  � s q � � � � p � ~ n � s � q p � n © � p � � � � � s q � � � ~ � p � � n � � � �� � � � � p � � � � � � � o s � � � � � � � n ° o n ~ p � p � � � � � p � n © � p �� � s ~ � q o � � � � ~ n z± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ´ ¹ º ´ » ² ± ² ¼ ¼ ² ¹ ·m n � p t v x v  � s q � � � � p � ~ n � s � q © � p � � � p n s � � p � � � ~ � p � � � � s � q¯ n q � � p � � p � n s � � ~ n � � � r n n � � p � o o n � z� � � � � � � � � n o � s p q n � p« n � n � � n u � � y z � x u t y w � t t z � �  � � � � � n � n s � p n � r � p � n � � � � � � � � � n o � s p q n � p � s � qo n s q � p � w � � � o n ~ p � � � � w s n � � n � � n p ~ z½ ¾ ¿ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä

Tab D - Staff Reports November 12, 2014 1010



Tab D - Staff Reports November 12, 2014 1111



Staff  Report for McCleary Police Department 

 

To:      Mayor Dent 

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police 

Date:   Friday, November 7, 2014  

RE:     For November 12, 2014 Council Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES: 
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by 

Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in reports, citizen contacts, US mail,  or 

other officer generated incidents. 

 

1699 Incident histories reported this year as of time of this report, 187 additional since last report.  

 

00-Assault(s)                                               

00-Agency Assist(s) 

00-Alcohol Offense               

00-Audible Alarm 

00-Abandon Vehicle                                

00-Animal Complaint 

00-Burglary                                     

00-Curfew Violation  

00-Citizen Dispute 

00-Civil                               

00-Court Order Violation 

00-Citizen Assist  

00-DWLS 

00-DUI  

00-Disorderly Conduct  

00-Drug Incidents (VUCSA) 

00-Death Report(s) 

00-Domestic Violence/Verbal/Mal Mis. 

00-Extra Patrol Request 

00-Fire Responses 

      

 

00-Noise Complaints 

00-No Valid Operator’s License (NVOL) 

00-Police Information-, Protection Order Scv- 

00-Public Works Assist 

00-Parking Complaint 

00-Police Referral 

00-Speeding Stops 

00-Speed in School Zone 

00-Suspicious Person-/Vehicle-/Circumst- 

00-Subject Stop 

00-Sex Offense-0/Sex Offen Add Confirmation- 

00-Suicide-0/Suicide Attempt-0 

00-Traffic Offense-/Reckless-0/Hazard- 

00-Theft Reports/Vehicle-(Shop lifter-) 

00-Traffic Accident 

00-Traffic Stop  

00-Trespass 

00-Vehicle Prowl-0/Prowler-0 

00-Vehicle Lockout Assist-/Disabled-

00-Found/Lost Property Report(s)                                       00-Warrant Confirmation 

00-Fraud/Firearm Compl-                                                    00-Warrant Search 

00-Harassement-                                                                  00-Warrant Arrest 

00-Insurance Violation(s)                                                     00-Welfare Check 

00-Juvenile Problem/Run-a-way                                          00-Weaponss Offense 

00-Motorist Assist                                                                00-911 Open Line or Hang Up 

00-Malicious Mischief                                                         00-No classification-, or Unknown Problem- 

00-Missing Person                                                                00-Threats by Phone-   

 

Discussion: Open:   

   

Council Members Present: ALL…. Mr. Catterlin-Position 1,  Mr. Reed-Position 2,   

                                                         Mr. Peterson-Position 3,  Mr. Schiller-Position 4,  

                                                         Mr. Ator-Position 5.   

Mayor Dent:  Present / Not Present   __________________ 

 

Officer Reporting:  Chief Crumb _________________              __________________ 

Tab D - Staff Reports November 12, 2014 1212



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Kevin Trewhella, Water & Wastewater manager 
Date: November, 6, 2014 
 
Day to day operations, at both treatment plants, are very good. The mechanical seal went 
out on the #1 effluent pump and the bearings went out on the #2 effluent pump motor. 
Effluent pump #2 is back from service and Effluent pump #1 is coming back on the 18th 
of this month. 
At the Waste Water Treatment Plant, we have upgraded the SCADA operating system.  
This Upgrade was approved in the 2014 budget. The cost for replacing the computer, 
upgrading the license and the cost for the engineer to do the programming changes were 
expected to be approximately $15,000.00.  I am working with the Engineer to control 
costs as much as possible.  The Engineer has found many ways to save costs and I believe 
will be able to complete the SCADA upgrade for less than $10,000.00.  
  
 
 

Tab D - Staff Reports November 12, 2014 1313



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � �  ! " �# � 
 $ � � 	 � � � � � � � � � �� % & � ' ' ( ) ) * + , - % . / * 0 % � ' 0 * 1 * 0 * % /
· 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : ; 5 < = > ? = 6 @ ; A B 3 C A ; < 3 5 8 7 5 ; D
· 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 E 7 5 4 A ; C B 3 C A ; < 3 5 8 7 5 ; DF % G - % . / * 0 % � ' 0 * 1 * 0 H
· I B < = A ; A J ; K = L ; 8 3 : C M 3 N A J ; 2 ; L ; A ; N O D
· ? 3 C A ; < A J ; P Q R S E ; N 6 J = 5 A C T N 7 6 @ 3 N T N ; = A M 8 O ; N D
· ? 3 C A ; < 5 3 A 7 6 ; 3 M U A = A ; 9 4 < 7 A 3 N C V W 7 A 2 3 5 M ; N ; 5 6 ; D
· X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ Y ` a a b c a d ^ a e d [ f c Y g g Y a h i� j j * 0 * k + l m � l / n /- % . / * 0 % o k p p % + 0 / q
· r s t u v w x y z s t v w{ | } ~ � � | � � � � � � � � � � � } | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � | � � � � | ~ ~ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ � ¤ � � ¥ ¦ ¡ � § � �   � � ¨ © � � ¢ ª« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ ¬ µ ® ¶ ¬ · ¸ ¸ · ¹ º » · ¼ ½¾ ¿ ¬ À ± Á Â ® ° ¬ À Ã ® Ä ¼ ¼ º ¼ » ¹ · ½Å ¶ ¬ À Ã ® Á ® À Ã Æ Ç À ¯ ± ¬ Á ¼ ¼ È ¼ » ¹ ¸ ½Â Ç ± É Ê ³ Ë Á · º º · » È Ì ½Â Ç ± É « ¬ Í ® Ä ± ´ ¬ À ± Á · ¼ º · » ¹ º ½Î ± Ç ° Ç ± Ç ¬ Á ¹ Ì º ¹ » Ï ¼ ½Â ³ À Á ¬ Ä ¿ ® ± Ç ³ À µ Ä ³ ¶ Ä ® ´ ¹ Ï º ¹ » ¼ ¼ ½Ð ± ®   µ ® ¶ ¬ ¹ Ñ ¸ ¸ » Ò º ½Æ ® É ³ Ä ® À Ã Â ³ ¯ À Ó Ç ° ¸ º Ò ¸ » Ò È ½µ ³ ° Ç Ó ¬ ¸ º ¹ ¸ » Ò ¸ ½Æ ¯ À Ç Ó Ç Í ® ° Â ³ Ã ¬ ¸ Ï ¹ ¸ » ¼ · ½Ô ® ´ ¬ Õ ³ ¶ ¸ Ï ¹ ¸ » ¼ · ½µ ¯ Ë ° Ç Ó Ö ® Ó Ç ° Ç ± Ç ¬ Á ¸ · Ì ¸ » ¹ Ò ½Â ¬ ´ ¬ ± ¬ Ä É ¸ ¹ º ¸ » ¹ ¹ ½µ ° ® À À Ç À ¶ « ¬ Í ® Ä ± ´ ¬ À ± ¸ ¹ Ï ¸ » ¸ Ò ½Ð ¬ ® Ä Ó × Ø ¬ Á ¯ ° ± Á ¸ ¹ ¼ ¸ » ¸ È ½

Tab D - Staff Reports November 12, 2014 1414



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 1515



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 1616



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 1717



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 1818



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 1919



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 2020



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 2121



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 2222



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 2323



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 2424



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 2525



Tab E - Lemay Contract November 12, 2014 2626



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 2727



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 2828



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 2929



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3030



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3131



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3232



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3333



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3434



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3535



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3636



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3737



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3838



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 3939



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 4040



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 4141



Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract November 12, 2014 4242



Tab G - Tax Levy Refund November 12, 2014 4343



Tab G - Tax Levy Refund November 12, 2014 4444



Tab H - Ordinance Property Tax Levy November 12, 2014 4545



Tab H - Ordinance Property Tax Levy November 12, 2014 4646



Tab H - Ordinance Property Tax Levy November 12, 2014 4747



Tab H - Ordinance Property Tax Levy November 12, 2014 4848



Tab H - Ordinance Property Tax Levy November 12, 2014 4949


	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - Lemay Contract
	Tab F - Teamsters Union Contract
	Tab G - Tax Levy Refund
	Tab H - Property Tax Levy

